
From: Foskett, Christopher M [CMB-GBKG] [00001 09147@citigroup.com] 
Sent: Sunday, September 14, 2008 1 :41 PM 
To: Spinks, David John [CMB-GBKG] 
Subject: Re: Special Trading Day 

FSA put the squash on the Barclays deal. ..... 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld 

----- Original Message -----
From: Spinks, David John [CMB-GBKG] 
To: Foskett, Christopher M [CMB-GBKG] 
Sent: Sun Sep 14 13:26:38 2008 
Subject: Re: Special Trading Day 

What a diisaster. Tomorrow will be carnage, I sure hope Paulson and the Fed know what they are doing. 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld 

----- Original Message -----
From: Foskett, Christopher M [CMB-GBKG] 
To: *FIG Executive Committee 
Sent: Sun Sep 14 17:32:35 2008 
Subject: Fw: Special Trading Day 

Lehman will be filing for bankruptcy. There is no deal to save them. 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld 

----- Original Message -----
From: Fontana, Thomas [CMB-RISK] 
To: Foskett, Christopher M [CMB-GBKG]; Frenzel, Gregory [CMB-RISK]; Dorans, John [CMB-RISK] 
Sent: Sun Sep 14 12:27:09 2008 
Subject: Special Trading Day 

The Fed just advised we will open a special trading day for trading from 2:00 to 4:00 today for risk reducing trades only. 

Historic. 

Highly Confidential CITI-LBHI-EXAM 00074716 


